
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem 
Sent: 8/28/2012 10:54:39 AM 
To: ajo@cpuc.ca.gov (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Undeliverable: ARMY RFP for alternative energy 

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

aioOcpuc.ca.Qov 
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk. 

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov. 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: maildmz04.pge.com 

ajo@cpuc.ca.gov 
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user (ajo@cpuc.ca.gov)> 
#SMTP# 

Original message headers: 

Received: fr- -i104.comp.pge.com (dlpsmtpapp0 4.utility.pge.com. 
[10.244.87.7 " " 

by rtz 04 . pge . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 .2.2/Sentrion MTA 4.2.0) with 
ESMTP id q*73................220161 

(version=TLSvl/SSLv3 cipher=RC4 MD5 bits=128 verify=NO) ; 
Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:54:36 0700 

DKIM Signature: v=l; a=rsa sh.a256; c=simple/ e; d=pge.com; s=alpha; 
t=134 617 647 6 ; bh=0 lsh.2 9 9aSQ5VQ9PX4 ( VkySYc650plmYwBigsnQ=; 
1=1644; 
h.=F.rom: To: CC: S" • • :Date: • • i i i , i • Ly To: 
Content Typed • t Trar: • i 1 '• i 
b=RmAuOqky4xP4^ ,.i.,u i j EC5mg... ...a, J !... m,. o ...^41.7,;, J .....L , . yqVhPPbdmZMn4 
0xJaa+n9te23A- udAEE18ps8wheto6iwpNRqSeqXQDE+gms2csp6FqHawebsv 
r RVX C1 x G s 1X / i 5 r m 3 r 4 E B X g V / v 39a20q4Q= 

Received: from. EXCHHUBF! ility.pge . com (exchhubf f 01 .uti] ity.pge . com. 
[10.210.3.3]) " " 

1 ; 1 n 4 . comp . pqe . com. (Sentrion MTA 4 . 2 . 2/ Sentr ion MTA 4 .2.0) with 
ESMTP id )25525 

=TLSvl/sSLv3 cipher=AES128 SHA bits=128 verify=FAIL); 
, lug 2012 10:54:35 0700 

Received: from. EXCHMBSF3 91.Ut.ility.pge.com. ( [ fe80 : : f 502 : lea5 : 8c63 : db71 ] ) by 

SB GT&S 0251729 

mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:ajo@cpuc.ca.gov


EXCHHUBFFO1. U t :i Iity.pge.com { [fe80: : alba : lb"7 9 : f 983 : lb07 %12 ] ) with mapi 
14.02.0309.002; Tue, 28 Aug 2012 10:54:35 0700 
From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> 
To: "Lo Baugh, Les] ie" <LLoBaugh@bhfs.comt 
CC: Aaron Johnson <ajo@cpuc.ca.govt, " eredith" <MEAe@pge.comt 
7"''"' c- Re: ARMY RFP for altern ' • 
1 i i pic: ARMY RFP for alter -
1 m i dex: Ac2FRFxx4jSxgiUjRj • iLLP 
] + « 2012 17:54:35"" +0000 
I 2 D 2 4 BE 8 9 F 8 5 6 2 F 817 D 0 0 0 AA@ pge.com> 
] 3 F 4 9 4 0 8 9 8 8 BAF 8 BD 0 B 6 E 2 A0 5 5 E 5 0 DF@ s r vm 
exmhxO2 „.bh.f:. .1 oca....!....> 

1FBD8 0BF4 94 0 8 9 8 8BAF8BD0B6E2A0 55E5 0DF@srvm 

( 

X MS TNEF Co :or : 
C o n • yp e • : / p 1 a i n; c h a r s e t = " u s a s c i i " 
Con • Iran i i encoding: 7bit 
MIM: m 1.0 
X CF i1 i op: Forwarded 

mailto:BKC7@pge.com

